
City of Monticello, Iowa 
www.ci.monticello.ia.us 

Posted on February 29, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
Monticello City Council Meeting March 4, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  

Monticello Renaissance Center, 220 E. 1st Street, Monticello, Iowa 
 
Mayor:  Wayne Peach  Staff:  
City Council:    City Administrator:       Russell Farnum 
At Large: Josh Brenneman City Clerk/Treas.:      Sally Hinrichsen 
At Large: Scott Brighton  Police Chief:       Britt Smith 
At Large: Jake Ellwood  Library Director:      Faith Brehm 
At Large: Dave Goedken  Public Works Dir.:      Nick Kahler 
At Large: Candy Langerman Water/Wastewater Sup.:  Jim Tjaden 
At Large: Mary Phelan  Park & Rec Director:      Jacob Oswald 
     Ambulance Director:      Lori Lynch 
     City Engineer:       Patrick Schwickerath  
 
- Call to Order – 6:00 P.M. 
- Pledge of Allegiance 
- Roll Call 
- Agenda Addition/Agenda Approval 
 
Open Forum: If you wish to address the City Council on subjects pertaining to 
today’s meeting agenda please wait until that item on the agenda is reached.  If you 
wish to address the City Council on an item not on the agenda, please approach the 
lectern and give your name and address for the public record before discussing your 
item. Individuals are normally limited to speaking for no more than three (3) minutes 
on a topic and the Open Forum is by rule limited to a total of twenty (20) minutes. 
 
Consent Agenda (These are routine items and will be enacted by one motion 
without separate discussion unless someone requests an item removed to be 
considered separately.) 
 
Approval of Council Mtg. Minutes   February 19, 2024 
Approval of Council Mtg/Work Session Minutes February 26, 2024  
Approval of Payroll     February   22, 2024 
Approval of Bill List 
 
 
Resolutions: 
 

1. Resolution Extending the Maturity Date of the City’s Sewer Revenue Loan 
and Disbursement Agreement Anticipation Project Note 

 
2. Resolution approving contract and performance and/or payment bonds for the 

South Water Tower Repainting and Maintenance project 
 



3. Resolution Scheduling Public Hearing on City of Monticello Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 budget amendments for March 18, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  
 

4. Resolution To approve the hiring a Monticello Ambulance Full-Time 
Paramedic and setting wage 
 

Discussion and possible resolutions:  Compensation Committee findings/ 
recommendations 
  

5. Resolution Adopting FY ’25 Salary for the non-hourly employees 
 

6. Resolution Acknowledging Monticello Library Director and Library Staff 
wages for FY ‘25  
 

Ordinance: 
 

7. Ordinance amending the Monticello Code of Ordinances, by adding a new 
paragraph pertaining to Street Grades   

 
Motions:  
 

8. Motion accepting the “Give to Grow” local donation  
 
Reports / Potential Actions: 
 

9. City Engineer 
10. Mayor 
11. City Administrator 
12. Water/Wastewater Superintendent 
13. Park and Recreation Director 
14. Library Director 
15. Ambulance Director 
16. City Clerk 
17. Public Works Director 
18. Police Chief 

 
Adjournment:  Pursuant to §21.4(2) of the Code of Iowa, the City has the right to 
amend this agenda up until 24 hours before the posted meeting time. 
 
Monticello City Council meetings are recorded, by attending and choosing to 
participate you give your consent to be recorded. If you prefer not to be recorded, 
you may submit comments in writing. 
 
 
The meeting will continue to be broadcast on Mediacom (Local Access Channel) and 
will be accessible via Zoom via the following link. 
 
 



City of Monticello is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: March 4, 2024 Council Meeting 
Time: Mar 4, 2024 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89152369406 
 
Meeting ID: 891 5236 9406 
 
--- 
 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,89152369406# US (New York) 
+16469313860,,89152369406# US 
 
--- 
 
Dial by your location 
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
 
Meeting ID: 891 5236 9406 
 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbMnKCPpeS 
 
 



Regular Council Meeting  
February 19, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 
Community Media Center 
 
Mayor Wayne Peach called the meeting to order. Council present were: Josh Brenneman, 
Jake Ellwood, Dave Goedken, Candy Langerman, Mary Phelan and Scott Brighton. Also 
present were City Administrator Russell Farnum, City Clerk Sally Hinrichsen, Public 
Works Director Nick Kahler, Library Director Faith Brehm, Water/Wastewater 
Superintendent Jim Tjaden, Police Chief Britt Smith and City Engineer Colton Ingels.  
The public was invited to attend the meeting in person, or to participate in the meeting 
electronically via “Zoom Meetings” or “Facebook” and were encouraged to communicate 
from the chat or message.   
 
Brenneman moved to approve the agenda, Langerman seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Kaileen Weaver, Jones County Tourism Director, introduced herself and she is looking 
forward to working with Monticello. 
 
Brighton moved to approve the consent agenda; Ellwood seconded.  Roll call was 
unanimous.  
 
Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2024-35 to provide for a notice of hearing on 
proposed plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the 2024 N. 
Chestnut Street Reconstruction Project, and the taking of bids therefor.  Brighton 
seconded.  Roll call was unanimous. 
 
Brighton moved to approve Resolution #2024-36 to Approve the use of a Term Sheet in 
connection with the issuance of a Sewer Revenue Loan Agreement Anticipation Project 
Note, Series 2024.  Brenneman seconded.  Roll call was unanimous. 
 
Council reviewed the bids for the water tower painting project, with base bid including 
one logo and the bid alternate including two logos.  Low bidder was Tank Pro Inc with 
base bid of $233,880.00 and Bid Alt#1 of $3,500.00, for a total of $237,380.00.   
Brighton moved to approve Resolution #2024-37 awarding contract for the South Water 
Tower Repainting and Maintenance Project, with bid alternate for a total of $237,380.00.  
Ellwood seconded.  Roll call was unanimous. 
 
Farnum advised the geothermal unit in City Hall failed and received a proposal to replace 
the heat pump for the unit.  Goedken moved to approve Resolution #2024-38 Approving 
proposal to replace Heat Pump (Geothermal Water Furnace) in City Hall.  Brenneman 
seconded. Roll call was unanimous.  
 
Farnum advised City is not required to record Developer Agreements.  Theisen’s 
financial institution was requesting it to be recorded.  City Attorney memorialized the 
Developer’s Agreement with Theisen’s and City and Theisen’s attorney reviewed the 
Memorandum of Agreement and approved it.  Goedken moved to approve Resolution 
#2024-39 Authorizing Mayor to sign, and Clerk to attest and record, Memorandum of 
Agreement (and Affidavit) with Theisen’s Real Estate LLC.  Ellwood seconded. Roll call 
was unanimous.  
 



Regular Council Meeting  
February 19, 2024 
 
 
Kevin Schmidt addressed the council regarding his high utility bill.  He had a toilet in the 
basement that was running and he did not notice it.  Clerk’s Office contacted him 
regarding his high usage and had water turned off until his plumber could cap it. He 
requested a partial adjustment; however, he was aware all the water entered into the 
sanitary sewer system.  Brighton moved to approve Resolution #2024-40 Rejecting the 
request of a credit against Kevin Schmidt’s utility account for the property located at 615 
W Sixth Street. Langerman seconded. Roll call was unanimous.  
 
Jones County Economic Development Executive Director, Derek Lumsden stated that he  
 has been researching and working on the housing issues in Jones County for the last 
several years.  In 2021, Jones County Economic Development worked with 
Representative Ashley Hinson’s office to get a Community Project Funding application 
through Congress. In 2022, Jones County Economic Development was awarded with a 
$500,000 grant to fund low-to-moderate income housing across Jones County. The goal 
will be to focus on a variety of housing in Jones County, including: New single-family 
homes, new multi-family dwellings, upper story housing, Homes for Iowa program 
housing, developing clean lots, a buy-down agreement, hazardous clean-up, and more.  
The City of Monticello has used Tax Increment Financing in the past to incentivize 
housing development in the community. As part of the law around Tax Increment 
Financing, the City is required to have a certain percentage of money set aside into an 
LMI (low-to-moderate income) fund. This funding must be spent on affordable housing 
projects within the City. Jones County Economic Development is requesting a 
partnership with the City of Monticello where the City would transfer their existing LMI 
set aside funds to Jones County Economic Development’s HUD Housing Fund. This 
money would allow Jones County Economic Development to target more opportunities 
for affordable housing in Monticello while working to draw down funds from the federal 
government. All Monticello LMI set aside funds would be used inside the city limits of 
Monticello.  Goedken moved to authorize Jones County EDC to use Monticello’s  TIF 
Low/Mod Setaside for CDBG Rehab program in Monticello, Brighton seconded. Roll 
call was unanimous.  
 
Peach went over the Life Cycles of an Organization. 
 
Farnum stated he drafted the letter in opposition of SSB 3131 related to the Library. Tyler 
and Jayme Freye sent Council members an email and would like to have a work session 
on their proposed development, which will be on next week’s work session, along with 
the budget amendments. 
 
Brehm reviewed the activities happening at the Library the next few weeks. 
 
Hinrichsen reported the FY 2023 audit should be released soon and will get to the council 
once it is.  
 
Council took a short break before the work session on the FY 2024-2025 budget.  No 
action was taken.  
 
 



Regular Council Meeting  
February 19, 2024 
 
 
Council had a short work session on the FY 2024-2025 budget, related to Water, Sewer, 
Public Works, Road Use and Sanitation.  The full budget proposal will be at next week’s 
work session.  Brighton moved to approve Resolution #2024-41 Setting Time and Place 
for a Public Hearing for the Purpose of Considering the Consolidated General Fund Tax 
Levy for the City’s Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget.  The Hearing was set for April 1, 
2024 at 5:30 P.M.  Langerman seconded.  Roll call was unanimous. 
 
Smith did a short Security/Emergency Training with staff and Council. 
 
 
Brenneman moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 P.M.  
 
             
       Wayne Peach, Mayor   
 
 
     __ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 
 
Special Council Meeting/Work Session  
February 26, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 
Community Media Center 
 
Mayor Wayne Peach called the meeting to order. Council present were: Josh Brenneman, 
Jake Ellwood, Dave Goedken, Candy Langerman, Scott Brighton and Mary Phelan. Also, 
present were City Administrator Russell Farnum, City Clerk Sally Hinrichsen, Library 
Director Faith Brehm, Park & Rec Director Jacob Oswald, Public Works Director Nick 
Kahler, Water/Wastewater Superintendent Jim Tjaden, and Police Chief Britt Smith.   
 
Brenneman moved to approve the agenda, switching discussion order of the wages 
committee work session to proceed 2024-2025 budget work session.  Langerman 
seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Farnum reported he was working with Tyler Freye and Roger Stephen to provide sanitary 
sewer to the Freye proposed vet clinic.  The proposal was to annex a portion of the 
Stephen property, including the Freye proposed lot, and create an Urban Renewal district 
to provide TIF funding to either pay for, or reimburse, the cost of extending the sewer.  
Due to the way the process of annexation and creation of an Urban Renewal District (for 
TIF funding) is required to proceed, there was not a way that the City could have the 
sewer in place to accommodate Freye’s aggressive construction schedule, with 
construction starting  in March and leading to opening the business in the fall.  Tyler 
Freye, 960 Valley Drive, stated they would  annex in 19 acres of Roger Stephens’ 
property and his lot.  This would be an opportunity for City to work with Roger Stephen 
to develop this area. Freye was looking for a timeline, for City to extend the sewer or if 
the City intends to extend the sewer.  Freye has options for his septic system, to 
considered, based on what the council sets for a time line.  Freye stated Farnum had 
talked to City consultant and they had no concerns on them connecting to the City sewer 
system. Farnum stated Freye vet clinic would be no where near the flow that would 
require a pretreatment agreement.  Farnum reviewed possible options to extend the sewer.  
Consensus of the Council was to have Farnum work on possible options to support the 
extension of sewer and to proceed with the project. 
 
Farnum reported the Compensation Committee discussed wages and recommended a 6 
1/2 % across the Board for non-hourly staff, which is built into the budget.  Phelan stated 
she was on the committee and wanted to amend her decision to 4%.  After much 
discussion, consensus of Council was to place this on the next agenda for discussion, 
along with the acknowledgement of Library staff wages. 
 
Farnum reviewed the proposed tax rate and how that would affect property owners, with 
the HF718 changes from 2023. Hinrichsen handed out a draft copy of the new School, 
County and City Budget Year Statement to Owners and Taxpayers that the County 
Auditor is required to mail by Iowa Code 24.2A.  Consensus was to proceed with the 
budget as presented.  This notice will not include all levy authorities in Jones County.  
Council previously set this hearing for April 1, 2024 at 5:30 PM. 
 
 



Special Council Meeting/Work Session 
February 26, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Council held a budget work session for amendment #1 for FY 2023-2024 budget.  After 
review of the proposed amendments, consensus was to proceed with March 18th for 
hearing date and they will officially set that date at next meeting.  
 
Ellwood moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 P.M.  
 
 
             
       Wayne Peach, Mayor   
 
     __ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



0
GROSS PAY OT PAY COMP HRS. COMP NET PAY

ACCRUED TOTAL
AMBULANCE February 5 - 18, 2024

Chris Bell 80.00$                     -$                 0.00 0.00 68.91$             
Brian Bronemann 640.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 549.60             
Jamie Coleman 2,555.88                  523.88             0.00 30.38 1,971.05          
Triniti Etzel 80.00                       -                   0.00 0.00 38.85               
Jordan Fullerton 558.80                     -                   0.00 0.00 481.35             
Mason Hanson 1,108.80                  -                   0.00 0.00 847.74             
Ron Herman, Jr. 112.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 96.40               
Sam Hunt 288.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 247.84             
Jayna Koffron 1,792.00                  -                   0.00 45.75 1,363.54          
Lori Lynch 3,173.85                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,134.76          
Coletta Matson 2,112.00                  -                   0.00 36.00 1,414.49          
Chloe Mogensen 310.20                     -                   0.00 0.00 186.19             
Mandy Norton 224.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 192.95             
Shannon Poe 247.70                     -                   0.00 0.00 203.21             
Daniel Poirier 495.30                     -                   0.00 0.00 426.65             
Reggie Welter 1,086.00                  -                   0.00 0.00 867.59             
Curtis Wyman 1,872.00                  -                   6.75 189.00 1,295.05          

TOTAL AMBULANCE 16,736.53$              523.88$           6.75 301.13 12,386.17$      

CEMETERY February 5 - 18, 2024
Dan McDonald 2,022.53$                55.33$             0.00 0.00 1,492.81$        

TOTAL CEMETERY 2,022.53$                55.33$             0.00 0.00 1,492.81$        

CITY HALL February 5 - 18, 2024
Cheryl Clark 2,092.00$                -$                 0.00 40.50 1,438.25$        
Russ Farnum 3,961.54                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,568.76          
Sally Hinrichsen 3,044.31                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,858.63          
Nanci Tuel 1,840.81                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,315.99          

TOTAL CITY HALL 10,938.66$              -$                 0.00 40.50 7,181.63$        

COUNCIL / MAYOR
Josh Brenneman 300.00$                   -$                 0.00 0.00 276.78$           
Scott Brighton 300.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 276.78             
Jacob Ellwood 300.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 277.05             
Dave Goedken 300.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 276.78             
Candy Langerman 300.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 277.05             
Wayne Peach 500.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 421.75             
Mary Phelan 300.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 277.05             

TOTAL COUNCIL / MAYOR 2,300.00$                -$                 0.00 0.00 2,083.24$        

LIBRARY February 5 - 18, 2024
Faith Brehm 1,680.00$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,284.55$        
Molli Hunter 1,243.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 987.78             
Penny Schmit 1,476.01                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,036.89          

TOTAL LIBRARY 4,399.21$                -$                 0.00 0.00 3,309.22$        

MBC February 5 - 18, 2024
Grace Dupuy 1,576.92$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,212.70$        
Jacob Oswald 2,413.27                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,830.60          

DEPARTMENT

PAYROLL - FEBRUARY 22, 2024

Page 1 of 2



0
GROSS PAY OT PAY COMP HRS. COMP NET PAY

ACCRUED TOTAL
DEPARTMENT

PAYROLL - FEBRUARY 22, 2024

TOTAL MBC 3,990.19$                -$                 0.00 0.00 3,043.30$        

POLICE February 5 - 18, 2024
Zach Buehler 321.10$                   -$                 0.00 0.00 276.59$           
Dawn Graver 2,783.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,030.05          
Erik Honda 2,905.94                  -                   9.00 34.50 2,176.31          
Jordan Koos 3,693.34                  51.06               0.00 42.00 2,622.52          
Cole Millard 1,952.00                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,207.34          
Britt Smith 3,393.62                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,486.05          
Madonna Staner 1,679.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,300.76          
Brian Tate 3,090.36                  -                   0.00 40.00 2,232.77          

TOTAL POLICE 19,818.76$              51.06$             9.00 116.50 14,332.39$      

ROAD USE February 5 - 18, 2024
Zeb Bowser 1,927.20$                -$                 0.00 32.50 1,472.09$        
Jacob Gravel 1,927.20                  -                   0.00 54.00 1,423.05          
Nick Kahler 2,457.46                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,760.05          
Jasper Scott 1,927.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,449.86          

TOTAL ROAD USE 8,239.06$                -$                 0.00 86.50 6,105.05$        

SEWER February 3 - 16, 2024
Jim Tjaden 2,791.54$                -$                 0.00 0.00 2,046.20$        

TOTAL SEWER 2,791.54$                -$                 0.00 0.00 2,046.20$        

WATER February 3 - 16, 2024
Scott Hagen 1,987.20$                -$                 3.75 35.50 1,571.22$        
Josh Willms 1,987.20                  -                   3.75 54.00 1,268.74          

TOTAL WATER 3,974.40$                -$                 7.50 89.50 2,839.96$        

TOTAL - ALL DEPTS. 75,210.88$              630.27$           23.25 634.13 54,819.97$      

Page 2 of 2



Thu Feb 29, 2024 11:46 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     1
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     GENERAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                     IOWA DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY     PD IOWA SYSTEM                                        300.00                                                                                                                                                
                     IOWA POLICE CHIEFS ASSOC       PD DUES - SMITH                                       125.00                                                                                                                                                
                     LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.             PD ATTORNEY FEES                                      214.50                                                                                                                                                
                     SHRED-MASTER                   PD SHRED SERVICES                                      88.60                                                                                                                                                
                     ZACH YATES                     PD TOBACCO COMPLIANCE CHECKS                           50.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               110  POLICE DEPARTMENT TOTAL                               778.10                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     STREET LIGHTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                     ALLIANT ENERGY-IES             E 1ST STREETLIGHTS                                  4,991.59                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               230  STREET LIGHTS TOTAL                                 4,991.59                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CEMETERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           CEMETERY EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                             7.18                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               450  CEMETERY TOTAL                                          7.18                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     ATTORNEY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                     LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.             ATTORNEY FEES                                         950.50                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               641  ATTORNEY TOTAL                                        950.50                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CITY HALL/GENERAL BLDGS                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     FP MAILING SOLUTIONS           CH CONTRACTS                                          159.35                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           CH OFFICE SUPPLIES                                     16.99                                                                                                                                                
                     SHRED-MASTER                   CH MISC CONTRACT WORK                                 108.40                                                                                                                                                
                     WELTER STORAGE EQUIP CO., INC. CH HIGHBACK CHAIRS (2)                                398.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               650  CITY HALL/GENERAL BLDGS TOTAL                         682.74                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               001  GENERAL TOTAL                                       7,410.11                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO BERNDES CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     PARKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     W.W. GRAINGER, INC             MBC CAPITAL PROJECT                                    19.96                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           MBC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                    25.99                                                                                                                                                
                     KROMMINGA MOTORS INC           MBC 2022 POLARIS RANGER                            13,000.00                                                                                                                                                
                     SHANNON LAGRANGE               MBC DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFUND                             200.00                                                                                                                                                
                     PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO         MBC CONCESSIONS                                       187.46                                                                                                                                                
                     BRITT SMITH                    MBC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                   317.99                                                                                                                                                
                     WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL   2020 TOOLCAT PAYMENT                                1,048.95                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               430  PARKS TOTAL                                        14,800.35                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               005  MONTICELLO BERNDES CENTER TOTAL                    14,800.35                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     DARE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Feb 29, 2024 11:46 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     2
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                     IOWA DARE ASSOCIATION          DARE DUES                                             100.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               110  POLICE DEPARTMENT TOTAL                               100.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               008  DARE TOTAL                                            100.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                     FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                     RADIO COMMUNICATIONS CO INC    FIRE RADIO                                          1,327.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               150  FIRE TOTAL                                          1,327.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               015  FIRE TOTAL                                          1,327.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC        AMB MEDICAL SUPPLIES                                  307.54                                                                                                                                                
                     LEGACY EMERGENCY VEHICLES LLC  AMB VEHICLE REPAIR/MAINT                              340.71                                                                                                                                                
                     PHYSICIAN'S CLAIM COMPANY      AMB BILLING FEES                                    2,376.48                                                                                                                                                
                     QUADMED INC                    AMB MEDICAL SUPPLIES                                  191.85                                                                                                                                                
                     UNITY POINT HEALTH             AMB PHARMACY SUPPLIES                               1,154.37                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               160  AMBULANCE TOTAL                                     4,370.95                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               016  AMBULANCE TOTAL                                     4,370.95                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                     LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     FAREWAY STORES #840-1          LIB IMP PROGRAMS/PROMOTIONS                            83.34                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               410  LIBRARY TOTAL                                          83.34                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               030  LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                              83.34                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     AIRPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     AIRPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     ALLIANT ENERGY-IES             20373 HWY 38 AIRPORT                                  703.50                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO AVIATION INC        AIRPORT MANAGER                                     2,333.33                                                                                                                                                
                     THREE RIVERS FARM SERVICE CO   AIRPORT-ROWLAND/KRAUS PROPERTY                         35.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               280  AIRPORT TOTAL                                       3,071.83                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               046  AIRPORT TOTAL                                       3,071.83                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     ROAD USE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                     STREETS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     ACCENT CONCRETE LLC            RU STREET MAINTENANCE CONTRACT                      7,120.50                                                                                                                                                
                     ALLIANT ENERGY-IES             22059 HWY 38                                          372.58                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Feb 29, 2024 11:46 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     3
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC           RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                 223.05                                                                                                                                                
                     W.W. GRAINGER, INC             RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                  72.68                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           RU SUPPLIES                                           192.55                                                                                                                                                
                     KROMMINGA MOTORS INC           RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                   9.24                                                                                                                                                
                     LAPORTE MOTOR SUPPLY           RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                  36.54                                                                                                                                                
                     NEXT GENERATION PLBG & HTG LLC RU BLDG REPAIR/MAINT                                   75.00                                                                                                                                                
                     SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY CO     RU SUPPLIES                                           132.37                                                                                                                                                
                     THOMPSON TRUCK & TRAILER, INC. RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                  26.60                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               210  STREETS TOTAL                                       8,261.11                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               110  ROAD USE TOTAL                                      8,261.11                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     TIF PROJECT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     STREETS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.             NORTH CHESTNUT STREET PROJECT                         462.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               210  STREETS TOTAL                                         462.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               325  TIF PROJECT TOTAL                                     462.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                     AIRPORT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     DBT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES    AIRPORT EQUIPMENT - AWOS                           15,460.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               280  AIRPORT TOTAL                                      15,460.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                     LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.             AIRPORT LAND/HOUSE                                    987.70                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               750  CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL                                987.70                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               332  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                          16,447.70                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     C.C. BIDWELL LIBRARY BOOK                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS           LIB BIDWELL BOOKS                                     459.91                                                                                                                                                
                     MICRO MARKETING LLC            LIB BIDWELL BOOKS                                      31.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               410  LIBRARY TOTAL                                         490.91                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               502  C.C. BIDWELL LIBRARY BOOK TOTAL                       490.91                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     ALLIANT ENERGY-IES             16540 190TH ST WATER TOWER                            209.08                                                                                                                                                
                     HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT        WATER SYSTEM                                          500.50                                                                                                                                                
                     IOWA ONE CALL                  WATER SYSTEM                                            8.15                                                                                                                                                
                     THEODORE KRAUS                 WATER SYSTEM                                        2,674.11                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Feb 29, 2024 11:46 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     4
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               810  WATER TOTAL                                         3,391.84                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               600  WATER TOTAL                                         3,391.84                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CUSTOMER DEPOSITS                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     CITY OF MONTICELLO             SIMMONS/VERONICA                                      654.40                                                                                                                                                
                     JEANNE JOHNSON                 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND                                   39.16                                                                                                                                                
                     MACI LADEHOFF                  WATER DEPOSIT REFUND                                   10.72                                                                                                                                                
                     SCOTT SCHEIDECKER              WATER DEPOSIT REFUND                                   10.72                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               810  WATER TOTAL                                           715.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               602  CUSTOMER DEPOSITS TOTAL                               715.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     FAREWAY STORES #840-1          SEWER LAB SUPPLIES                                     25.94                                                                                                                                                
                     IOWA ONE CALL                  SEWER SYSTEM                                            8.15                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           SEWER SUPPLIES                                         84.97                                                                                                                                                
                     MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC           SEWER SUPPLIES                                        299.38                                                                                                                                                
                     HD SUPPLY, INC                 SEWER LAB SUPPLIES                                    195.54                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               815  SEWER TOTAL                                           613.98                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               610  SEWER TOTAL                                           613.98                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     SEWER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.             SEWER FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS                           429.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               815  SEWER TOTAL                                           429.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               613  SEWER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                       429.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     SANITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                     SANITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                     REPUBLIC SERVICES              RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE                                24,868.78                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               840  SANITATION TOTAL                                   24,868.78                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               670  SANITATION TOTAL                                   24,868.78                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     YARD WASTE SITE                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                     SANITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Feb 29, 2024 11:46 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     5
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     ALLIANT ENERGY-IES             22411 BUSINESS HWY 151                                 32.75                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               840  SANITATION TOTAL                                       32.75                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               675  YARD WASTE SITE TOTAL                                  32.75                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   ==============                                                                                                                                               
                                                    Accounts Payable Total                             86,876.65                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Feb 29, 2024 11:46 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     6
CLAIMS FUND SUMMARY

 FUND  NAME  AMOUNT 

                             

                   

001   GENERAL 7,410.11
005   MONTICELLO BERNDES CENTER 14,800.35
008   DARE 100.00
015   FIRE 1,327.00
016   AMBULANCE 4,370.95
030   LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT 83.34
046   AIRPORT 3,071.83
110   ROAD USE 8,261.11
325   TIF PROJECT 462.00
332   CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 16,447.70
502   C.C. BIDWELL LIBRARY BOOK 490.91
600   WATER 3,391.84
602   CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 715.00
610   SEWER 613.98
613   SEWER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 429.00
670   SANITATION 24,868.78
675   YARD WASTE SITE 32.75

------------------------------- -------------
TOTAL FUNDS                         86,876.65

                                                 APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA OPER: CC 



Communication Page 

 
 

 

 

Synopsis:  This long title essentially means the City is asking for an extension on the State Revolving 
Fund loan for the design of the WWTF project. 

Background:  In 2020 the City secured a State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan to perform the design 
engineering for the new Wastewater Treatment plant. The loan was zero interest rate for a period of 
three years. That three-year period terminates near the end of March, 2024. 

The initial draw on the interim financing for the USDA loan was intended to include the payoff for this 
loan ($595,000). However, once we draw on the interim financing, the City will have to start paying 
interest on that note.   

The State has been routinely extending the interest-free SRF loans for additional 3-year periods, at zero 
interest. This Resolution will allow the City to request a 3-year extension, which will not require 
payment until near the end of the project. This extension will save thousands in interest over the 
coming 3-year period. 

Recommendation: Approval of the resolution is recommended. 

Agenda Item: # 1 
Agenda Date: 03/04/2024 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution Extending the Maturity Date of the City’s Sewer Revenue 
Loan and Disbursement Agreement Anticipation Project Note 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
Resolution 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item: 
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 02/29/2024 
Preparer: Russell Farnum 



Monticello / 435926-33 / Extend P&D Maturity  

-1-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

INTERIM LOAN AND DISBURSEMENT 
AGREEMENT MATURITY EXTENSION 

Monticello, Iowa 

435926-33 

March 4, 2024 

The City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, met on March 4, 2024, at 6:00 o’clock 
p.m., at the Community Media Center, Monticello, Iowa.  The Mayor presided and the roll being
called, there were present and absent the following named Council Members:

Present:  

Absent:   . 

The City Council took up and considered the extension of the maturity date of its 
outstanding Sewer Revenue Loan and Disbursement Agreement Anticipation Project Note.  
After due consideration and discussion, Council Member________________ introduced the 
resolution next hereinafter set out and moved its adoption.  The motion was seconded by Council 
Member __________________, and passed with record vote as follows: 

Ayes:   

Nays:   . 

Thereupon, the resolution was declared adopted, as follows: 



Monticello / 435926-33 / Extend P&D Maturity  

-2-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

Resolution Extending the Maturity Date of the City’s Sewer Revenue Loan and 
Disbursement Agreement Anticipation Project Note 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa (the “City”), has previously 
authorized the issuance of its Sewer Revenue Loan and Disbursement Agreement Anticipation 
Project Note in a principal amount not to exceed $595,000 (the “Project Note”) to the Iowa 
Finance Authority, as lender (the “Lender”), for the purpose of paying the cost, to that extent, of 
planning and designing improvements and extensions to the Municipal Sanitary Sewer System of 
the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City intended to refund the Project Note by its scheduled maturity date 
on March 19, 2024, through the issuance of bonds or notes, but refunding proceeds will not yet 
be available to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Lender has agreed to extend the maturity date of the Project Note to 
March 19, 2027, on the terms hereinafter set out;  

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Monticello, 
Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. The maturity date of the Project Note is hereby extended to March 19, 
2027, and the Project Note shall continue to bear interest at the rate of 0% per annum from the 
date hereof to its maturity. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby reserves the right to prepay principal of the 
Project Note in whole or in part at any time prior to the maturity thereof with accrued interest to 
the date of such payment. 

Section 3. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to enter into 
whatever legal documents are required by the Lender to effectuate the provisions of this 
resolution. 

Section 4. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same 
are hereby repealed, to the extent of such conflict. 

Passed and approved March 4, 2024. 

Wayne Peach, Mayor 

Attest: 

Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



Monticello / 435926-33 / Extend P&D Maturity  

 

-3- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

• • • • 

On motion and vote, the meeting adjourned. 

  
Wayne Peach, Mayor 

Attest: 

  
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



Monticello / 435926-33 / Extend P&D Maturity  

-4-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

ATTESTATION CERTIFICATE: 

STATE OF IOWA 
JONES COUNTY  SS: 
CITY OF MONTICELLO 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Monticello, do hereby certify that I have in 
my possession or have access to the complete records of the City Council; that I have carefully 
compared the transcript hereto attached with the aforesaid records; and that said transcript hereto 
attached is a true, correct and complete copy of all the records relating to the extension of the 
maturity date of the City’s Sewer Revenue Loan and Disbursement Agreement Anticipation 
Project Note, as shown therein. 

WITNESS MY HAND this ____ day of _____________________, 2024. 

Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



AMENDMENT TO 
IFA INTERIM LOAN AND DISBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

(SEWER REVENUE) 

This Amendment (the “Amendment”) to IFA Interim Loan and Disbursement Agreement 
is made and entered into as of March 4, 2024, by and between the City of Monticello, Iowa (the 
“Participant”) and the Iowa Finance Authority, an agency and public instrumentality of the State 
of Iowa (the “Lender”), and amends that certain IFA Interim Loan and Disbursement Agreement 
dated March 19, 2021 by and between the Lender and the Participant (the “Original 
Agreement”). 

WHEREAS, the Lender, in cooperation with the Iowa Department of Natural Resources, 
is authorized to undertake the creation, administration and financing of the Iowa Water Pollution 
Control Works Financing Program and the Drinking Water Facilities Financing Program 
established in Iowa Code Sections 455B.291 through 455B.299; and 

WHEREAS, the Participant has requested, and the Lender has agreed, to extend the 
Maturity Date set forth in the Original Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Participant has approved the extension of the 
Maturity Date by resolution on March 4, 2024; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary therein, the Maturity Date of the 
Original Agreement shall be March 19, 2027. 

Section 2. Except as otherwise provided in this Amendment, the provisions of the 
Original Agreement, as heretofore amended, are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed and 
incorporated herein.  



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto affixed our signatures all as of the date first 
above written. 

CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 

By:    
Wayne Peach, Mayor 

Attest: 

Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my signature all as of the date first 
above written. 

IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY 

By:  
Its:  



900 BELL DRIVE SW | CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52404-5070

V:\Projects\2023\123.0022.08\Projects\SouthWaterTower\Construction\LTR_2024-02-26_SouthWaterTower_RecToApproveContracts.docx

February 26, 2024

Honorable Mayor and Council Members

City of Monticello, IA

200 E 1st St.

Monticello, IA 52310

RE: SOUTH WATER TOWER REPAINTING AND MAINTENANCE – 

RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE CONTRACTS

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

We have received and reviewed the contracts, bonds, and insurance sent by Tank Pro Inc. for the South 

Water Tower Repainting and Maintenance project. The documents all conform to specifications. 

We recommend that the City approve the contracts, bonds, and insurance for the project at the next council 

meeting.

If you have any questions relating to the approval of these documents, please do not hesitate to call.

Respectfully,

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Patrick Williams

Project Engineer

Enclosure

Cc: Tank Pro Inc.

Agenda item:  #2



MINUTES OF MEETING TO APPROVE 
CONTRACT AND BONDS 

Monticello, Iowa 

 March 4, 2024 

The City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, met on March 4, 2024 at 6:00 p.m., at 
the City Hall, Monticello, Iowa, pursuant to the rules of the Council.   

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor and the roll being called, there were present 
the following named Council Members: 

Present:  _____________________________________.  

Absent: _______________________________________. 

After due consideration and discussion, Council Member _________________introduced 
and moved the adoption of the resolution next hereinafter set out, the same being a resolution 
approving an executed contract and performance and/or payment bonds for the South Water Tower 
Repainting and Maintenance Project.  The motion was seconded by Council Member 
____________ and passed with record vote as follows: 

Ayes:  _______________________________________________ 

Nays:  _____________________________________________. 

Thereupon, the resolution was declared adopted, as follows: 



RESOLUTION NO. 

Resolution approving contract and performance and/or payment bonds 
for the South Water Tower Repainting and Maintenance Project 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, has heretofore awarded a 
contract for the South Water Tower Repainting and Maintenance Project and fixed the amount of 
the performance and/or payment bonds to be furnished by such contractor, and instructed and 
authorized the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the said contract on behalf of the City, subject to 
the approval of the Council; and 

WHEREAS, the said contract has been duly signed by the contractor and by the Mayor and 
City Clerk, and upon examination by this Council the same appears to be in proper form; and 

WHEREAS, the contractor has filed satisfactory performance and/or payment bonds in the 
required amount; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, 
as follows: 

Section 1. The aforementioned contract and performance and/or payment bonds are 
hereby approved and declared to be binding upon the parties thereto. 

Section 2. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Passed and approved March 4, 2024. 

Wayne Peach, Mayor 

Attest: 

Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



• • • • 

There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was upon motion adjourned. 

Wayne Peach, Mayor 

Attest: 

Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



ATTESTATION CERTIFICATE: 

STATE OF IOWA 
JONES COUNTY SS: 
CITY OF MONTICELLO 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Monticello, Iowa, hereby certify that the 
attached is a true, correct and complete copy of the proceedings related to the approval of the 
executed contract and performance and/or payment bonds for the South Water Tower Repainting 
and Maintenance Project, including a true, correct and complete copy of the resolution referred to 
in such minutes. 

WITNESS MY HAND this 4th day of March, 2024. 

Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 











































Communication Page 

 
 

 

 

Synopsis: Proposed Amendments to FY ‘2024 Budget 

Background Information: Every year, generally once or twice, we amend the budget to conform to 
actual revenue and expense.  Expenses are more important than revenue from an amendment process, 
however, we attempt to recognize new/unanticipated revenues as well as expenditures not planned or 
anticipated at budget creation. 

All we are doing tonight is scheduling the public hearing to consider the proposed budget amendments.  
Staff will provide a more detailed analysis of the proposed amendments between now and the next 
meeting. Notice will be published in the Express as required by the Iowa Code. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended that the Council approve the proposed resolution 
scheduling public hearing on the proposed FY ’24 budget amendments for March 18, 2024 at 6:00 
p.m.

Agenda Item: #  3 
Agenda Date: 3/4/2024 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution scheduling Public Hearing on the City of Monticello FY 
2023/2024 Budget Amendments for March 18, 2024  

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item: 
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

Proposed Resolution 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 2/28/2024 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
RESOLUTION # 

Scheduling Public Hearing on City of Monticello Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 budget amendments for March 18, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

WHEREAS, The Iowa Code requires that prior to a budget Program will exceed the 
amount originally budgeted for that Program that the City of Monticello hold a Public 
Hearing on all proposed budget amendments for the 2023/2024 fiscal year, prior to the 
final approval of same, and 

WHEREAS, Notice of the Public Hearing must be published at least ten but no more 
than twenty days prior to the Public Hearing, and 

WHEREAS, Notice shall be published in the Monticello Express, scheduling Public 
Hearing for the 18th day of March, 2024 at 6:00 P.M. in the City Council Chambers at the 
Mary Lovell LeVan Renaissance Center, Monticello, Iowa, and 

WHEREAS,  The City Clerk is instructed to see to the publication of the appropriate 
Notice in the Monticello Express, consistent with the above dictates, so that the Public 
Hearing may be held as scheduled herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby schedule Public Hearing on the proposed 2023/2024 budget amendment for 
the 18th day of March, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. to be held in the City Council Chambers at the 
Mary Lovell LeVan Renaissance Center in Monticello, Iowa. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and caused the 
Great Seal of the City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done this 4th day of 
March, 2024. 

___________________________________
Wayne Peach, Mayor  

Attest: 

________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



Communication Page 

 

 

 

Synopsis:  Shirlee Scott applied for a full time position. Director Lynch would like to hire her. 

Background: Shirlee Scott comes to us from Paramount Ambulance service. She wants to work for 
progressive service. She has several years in EMS.  

Her first shift would be the first week of March.  

She will be a great addition to the City’s paramedic staff. 

Recommendation: A motion to approve is recommended. 

Agenda Item: # 4 
Agenda Date: 3/4/2024 

Agenda Items Description:   Hiring a Full Time Paramedic and setting wage(s) 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 

Resolution 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item: 
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 02/28/2024 
Preparer: Lori Lynch 



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
RESOLUTION # 

To approve the hiring a Monticello Ambulance 
 Full-Time Paramedic and setting wage 

WHEREAS, a Monticello Full-Time Ambulance Paramedic position has been available 
with the resignation of paramedic, and 

WHEREAS, The Ambulance Director interviewed candidates for the Full-time position, 
and 

WHEREAS, The Ambulance Director felt Shirlee Scott would be a great addition to the 
Full-Time Paramedic roster and wishes to offer the position to her, and 

WHEREAS, The City Council has set forth starting wages for Paramedics at $25.40 per 
hour, and 

WHEREAS, The City Administrator recommends hiring the Monticello Ambulance 
Full-Time Paramedic and 

WHEREAS, The Council finds it appropriate to follow the recommendation of the 
Ambulance Director and the City Administrator, and further finds that the wages set are fair and 
reasonable and should, therefore, be approved. 

NOW, THEREFORE, The Council hereby authorizes the hiring a Monticello 
Ambulance Full-Time Paramedic with a starting wage of $25.40. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto   
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the 
City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done  
this 4th day of March 2024. 

__________________________________________ 
Wayne Peach, Mayor 

Attest: 

________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



Communication Page 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Synopsis:  The Compensation Committee met and recommended salary adjustments of 6.5% for all 
non-hourly full-time employees, and Library staff. 

All other full time (hourly) staff are covered under a 3-year pay scale that was approved by Council in 
2023. This 3-year scale phased in some major adjustments for hourly staff that were behind similar 
communities. 

Attached is the information provided to the Compensation Committee: 

1. Communication Page;
2. The 3-year Hourly pay scales;
3. A recent salary survey completed by the City of Tipton (this is not in a format that is “easy to

read”);
4. A one-page summary of the Tipton survey reflecting the Monticello positions (note, there were

some transcription errors in the FTE column on the summary version given the Committee,
those have been corrected on this sheet, it did not impact the salary numbers)

5. Salary history of the Non-hourly and Library staff, with examples of different raises by %- this
information has also been updated per the February 26 Council comments.

Recommendation: Discussion and direction is requested. If Council determines an adjustment, a 
motion to adopt the Resolution(s) with those raises, is appropriate. 

Agenda Item: 5 & 6 
Agenda Date: 03/04/2024 

Agenda Items Description:   Discussion and Possible Motion on Compensation Committee 
recommendations 

Type of Action Requested: Discussion/Motion/Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
Committee Communication Page 
Hourly Pay Scale resolution 
Tipton Survey and Summary Page 
Salary History 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item: 
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 02/28/2024 
Preparer: Russell Farnum 



Communication Page 

 

 

Overview:  The Compensation Committee reviews and makes recommendations on the salaries and 

wages of City staff. In the past, the Committee has focused upon the annual raises of non-exempt 

(salaried) staff.  

Ultimately it is the City Council’s decision to approve all positions and wages, in four general 

categories (below): 

Most of the City’s full time, hourly staff used to be represented by unions with a contract. The last 

union voluntarily disbanded last year at the end of their contract. The Council then set forth all of the 

hourly, full-time wages for the next three years per Resolution 23-68 (I’ve also attached Resolution 23-

81, and Resolution 23-95, both of which amended 23-68 for various reasons). These wage scales are 

attached.  

Over the prior union contract, many hourly employees saw their pay fall behind their peers in 

nearby and similar communities, some by as much as 25%. A salary study that had been 

completed by Dyersville made the disparity very clear. At that time, the Compensation 

Committee decided to “phase in” major adjustments over a 2-year period, with another 5% 

adjustment in the third year. These wage scales reflect that implementation.  

Because of the massive work that went into creating this equitable pay scale, further 

adjustments are not recommended at this time. 

Non-exempt (salaried) staff are adjusted annually by the Compensation Committee recommendation 

and Council approval. There are no salary ranges, merit pay grids, or other step programs for any of 

these positions. Salary histories are attached are attached for reference. 

Agenda Item: #  

Agenda Date: 01/24/2024 

Agenda Items Description:   Compensation Committee Discussion 

Type of Action Requested: Discussion and Direction 

Attachments & Enclosures: Fiscal Impact: 

Budget Line Item: 

Budget Summary: 

Expenditure: 

Revenue:  

Comp. Comt. Meeting 

Prep. Date: 01/22/2024 

Preparer: Russell Farnum 



Library Staff salaries are recommended by the Library Board, and forwarded for Council approval. In 

November, the Library Board included 5% raises for Molly and Penny in the proposed Library budget. 

Part time, temporary or seasonal employees are generally set every spring (or when hiring) by Council, 

generally without specific review by the Compensation Committee. This includes the pool staff and 

manager, part time summer help, interns, and other similar positions. This was never meant to bypass 

the committee, generally just the “way it’s been done”.  

Salaried Staff: 

The following positions and their current salaries are below. The chart also shows what dollar amounts 

would be with 5, 8 and/or 10% adjustments. Please note I am not recommending any specific amounts, 

this is just to provide a ballpark for Committee consideration: 

* No raise granted FY24 due to residency non-compliance

** Adjustment eligible upon completion of first 6-months

I’ve also attached a 2023 salary study completed by Tipton, for reference. The information in that 

study is more recent than the prior Dyersville study. 

Name Position Salary 5% Adjust 8% Adjust 10% Adjust

Russ Farnum City Administrator * 96,500$     101,325$    104,220$    106,150$    

Britt Smith Police Chief 87,194$     91,554$     94,170$     95,913$     

Sally Hinrichsen City Clerk/Treasurer 77,072$     80,926$     83,238$     84,779$     

Nick Kahler Public Works Director 62,854$     65,997$     67,882$     69,139$     

Lori Lynch Ambulance Director 82,000$     86,100$     88,560$     90,200$     

Jacob Oswald Parks and Rec Director 62,745$     65,882$     67,765$     69,020$     

Grace DuPuy Recreation Coordinator ** 41,000$     43,050$     44,280$     45,100$     

Jim Tjaden Water & Sewer Superintendent 71,020$     74,571$     76,702$     78,122$     

Faith Brehm Library Director 43,680$     45,864$     47,174$     48,048$     



THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 

RESOLUTION #2023-68   

Adopting Wage Chart for Full Time Hourly Employees and Adopting 
 Other Employee Benefits for July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2026 

WHEREAS, The City Council has determined adjustments to the wage scales and other 
benefits are necessary; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa does 
hereby approve the amendment of the wage increases and benefit changes as set out below, 
all of said changes to take effect and be applicable to the first payroll issued during the 
month of July: 

Section 1, Wages for Full Time Hourly Employees:  

A. The City shall pay its full-time hourly employees the wages as shown on
Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part of this Resolution by this
reference

B. Wage increases as noted within Exhibit A hereto shall take effect with the
first payroll issued during the month of July.

C. The City Council shall have the right to place new employees at a starting
wage at any point in the wage scale, taking account the new employee’s
years of experience.

Section 2, Longevity Pay: 

A. Longevity Pay, as outlined in the Employee Handbook, shall herein be modified and
apply for all full-time hourly employees, for continuous service to the City, as
follows:

i. At the beginning of the 10th year of employment, employee will receive an
additional $ 0.25 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or other
adjustments in effect at the time.

ii. At the beginning of the 15th year of employment, employee will receive an
additional $ 0.50 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or other
adjustments in effect at the time.

iii. At the beginning of the 20th year of employment, employee will receive an
additional $ 0.75 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or other
adjustments in effect at the time.

iv. At the beginning of the 25th year of employment, employee will receive an
additional $1.00 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or other
adjustments in effect at the time.



B. Longevity Pay shall be subject to the same payroll deductions that are applied to
regular wages.

C. Longevity Pay shall not be retroactive. It shall be effective as of the date of this
Resolution, moving forward.

Section 3, City Contributions toward Health Insurance: 

A. Beginning July 1, 2023, the City shall provide the following contribution toward
employee health insurance coverage:

i. For Single coverage, the City shall pay the full premium;
ii. For Single + Spouse, or Single + Dependent coverage, the City shall pay the

equivalent of:
a) the Single premium, plus
b) $70.00, plus
c) $250.00.

iii. For Family coverage, the City shall pay the equivalent of:
a) the Single premium, plus
b) $70.00, plus
c) $500.00.

B. The difference between the City contribution and the cost of the selected
contribution shall be the responsibility of the Employee.

C. The City has the right to change insurance plans to provide coverage and deductibles
similar to, but not necessarily identical to, the coverage outlined in the Employee
Handbook.

Section 4, Other: 

A. This Resolution shall be effective July 1, 2023 and shall continue through June 30,
2026.

B. This Resolution shall be interpreted under the laws of the state of Iowa.
C. If any term or provision of this Resolution is held invalid or unenforceable, the

remaining provisions and terms shall not be affected.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed 
my name and caused the Great Seal for the City of Monticello, 
Iowa to be affixed.  Done this 1st day of May, 2023. 

David Goedken, Mayor 
Attest: 

______ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



Department/Position Starting Post Prob Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Water/Wastewater

Licensed Operator 24.7 25.25 25.8 26.35 26.9 27.45 28

Operator ** 21.54 22.09 22.64 23.19 23.74 24.29 24.84

Public Works

Public Works Worker 20.79 21.34 21.89 22.44 22.99 23.54 24.09

Cemetery Sexton 20.79 21.34 21.89 22.44 22.99 23.54 24.09

City Clerk's Office

Payroll/Utility Billing 21.85 22.4 22.95 23.5 24.05 24.6 25.15

Account Clerk 18.96 19.51 20.06 20.61 21.16 21.71 22.26

Ambulance

Lead Paramedic 29.23

Paramedic 25.4 26.4 26.4 26.4 26.4 26.4 26.4

AEMT 22.4 23.4 23.4 23.4 23.4 23.4 23.4

EMT 20.4 21.4 21.4 21.4 21.4 21.4 21.4

Police Department

Non-Certified 24.4 24.9 25.4

Police Officer 28.49 28.49 29.88 31.28 32.11 33.50 33.79

School Resource Officer ^^^ Also Cert P/T 33.79

Sergeant 36.29

Admin Assistant 20.99

*May be adjusted based upon experience

** $1/hr increase for each grade license (in both water and wastewater, not just one) achieved after hire

*** FY 25/26 SRO pay to be determined depending upon School and City's continued funding agreement

^^^Certified Part-Time Officers shall be placed at starting step in the range

FY23/24 (Starting July 1, 2023)

Years Completed with City*



Position Starting Post Prob Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Water/Wastewater

Licensed Operator 27 27.55 28.1 28.65 29.2 29.75 30.3

Operator ** 23.28 23.83 24.38 24.93 25.48 26.03 26.58

Public Works

Public Works Worker 22.53 23.08 23.63 24.18 24.73 25.28 25.83

Cemetery Sexton 22.53 23.08 23.63 24.18 24.73 25.28 25.83

City Clerk's Office

Payroll/Utility Billing 24.3 24.85 25.4 25.95 26.5 27.05 27.6

Account Clerk 23.16 23.71 24.26 24.81 25.36 25.91 26.46

Ambulance

Lead Paramedic 30.55

Paramedic 26.72 27.72 27.72 27.72 27.72 27.72 27.72

AEMT 23.57 24.57 24.57 24.57 24.57 24.57 24.57

EMT 20.42 21.42 21.42 21.42 21.42 21.42 21.42

Police Department

Non-Certified 27.08 27.64 28.19

Police Officer 31.80 31.80 33.28 34.77 35.64 37.12 37.43

School Resource Officer 35.82

Sergeant ^^^ Also Cert P/T 39.93

Admin Assistant 22.74

*May be adjusted based upon experience

** $1/hr increase for each grade license (in both water and wastewater, not just one) achieved after hire

*** FY 25/26 SRO pay to be determined depending upon School and City's continued funding agreement

^^^Certified Part-Time Officers shall be placed at starting step in the range

FY24/25 (Starting July 1, 2024)

Years Completed with City*



Position Starting Post Prob Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Water/Wastewater

Licensed Operator 28.35 28.93 29.51 30.08 30.66 31.24 31.82

Operator ** 23.99 24.57 25.56 26.13 26.71 27.29 27.87

Public Works

Public Works Worker 23.66 24.23 24.81 25.39 25.97 26.54 27.12

Cemetery Sexton 23.66 24.23 24.81 25.39 25.97 26.54 27.12

City Clerk's Office

Payroll/Utility Billing 25.52 26.09 26.67 27.25 27.83 28.40 28.98

Account Clerk 24.32 24.90 25.47 26.05 26.63 27.21 27.78

Ambulance

Lead Paramedic 31.94

Paramedic 28.11 29.11 29.11 29.11 29.11 29.11 29.11

AEMT 24.79 25.79 25.79 25.79 25.79 25.79 25.79

EMT 21.49 22.49 22.49 22.49 22.49 22.49 22.49

Police Department

Non-Certified 28.37 28.95 29.53

Police Officer 32.75 32.75 34.28 35.80 36.71 38.23 38.54

School Resource Officer *** TBD

Sergeant ^^^ Also Cert P/T 41.04

Admin Assistant 23.82

*May be adjusted based upon experience

** $1/hr increase for each grade license (in both water and wastewater, not just one) achieved after hire

*** FY 25/26 SRO pay to be determined depending upon School and City's continued funding agreement

^^^Certified Part-Time Officers shall be placed at starting step in the range

FY25/26 (Starting July 1, 2025)

Years Completed with City*



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population 2363 2682 3791 2386 4477 2796 6064 6128 4040 3627
FT EE 24 19 23 18 19 21 52 46 28 43
Position Bellevue Bloomfield Carter Lake Cascade* Dyersville Grundy Center*** Independence* Maquoketa* Monticello Osage*

City Manager $81,284.00 $104,000.00 $137,904.00 $126,000.00 $131,962.50 $96,500.00 $80,000.00
Admin Asst $46,545.00 $43,971.20 $47,860.60
Ambulance Service Director $67,454.00 $61,318.40
Aquatic Supervisor^ $44,500.00 $59,571.00 $39,600.00 $47,257.00
City Clerk $50,000.00 $76,294.40 $55,640.00 $55,515.00 $79,152.00 $55,000.00
City Worker I $45,510.00 $49,795.20 $39,520.00 $45,677.00 $54,122.00 $54,392.00 $54,517.00 $47,923.20 $50,107.20 $47,257.00
City Worker II $49,108.00 $43,180.80 $61,277.00 $55,204.00 $54,662.00 $54,517.00 $63,440.00 $50,107.20 $47,257.00
City Worker II $49,108.00 $55,140.00 $54,122.00 $54,517.00 $60,819.20 $50,107.20 $47,257.00
City Worker II $54,517.00 $47,257.00
Maint Worker II- Refuse $52,728.00
Chief of Police $80,205.00 $75,000.00 $122,470.40 $69,628.00 $101,804.00 $57,512.00 $92,571.00 $92,700.00 $88,234.00 $83,865.00
Dir of Public Works $72,217.00 $52,000.00 $65,000.00 $69,077.00 $104,040.00 $84,822.00 $70,356.00 $83,570.04 $63,894.00 $54,080.00
ED Director
Electric Supt $97,739.00 $66,726.40 $104,532.00 $85,987.20
Finance Director/ACM $79,822.00 $61,023.00
Fleet Manager $52,000.00
Line Mechanic Foreman $60,570.00 $79,976.00 $84,531.20 $82,700.80
Gas Journeyman $49,795.20 $52,873.60 $71,614.40
Gas Superintendent $52,000.00 $56,097.60 $78,395.20
Library Director $50,939.00 $58,240.00 $49,025.00 $46,322.00 $77,552.00 $62,300.00 $43,680.00
Line Mechanic- Apprentice $56,680.00 $54,745.60 $55,067.00 $72,779.20 $58,676.80 $69,659.20
Line Mechanic- Apprentice $52,769.00 $52,874.00 $51,438.40 $58,052.80
Line Mech App- 1st Phase $47,528.00 $58,052.80
Line Mech App- 2nd Phase $49,358.40 $52,873.60 $61,921.60
Line Mech App- 3rd Phase $65,790.40
Line Mech App- 4th Phase $69,659.20
Line Mech- Non-Certified $73,528.00
Line Mech Journeyman $65,811.20 $77,417.60
Meter Reader $64,272.00 $68,120.00 $51,875.20
Paramedic $57,833.00 $50,816.00 $54,912.00
Police Officer $64,958.00 $58,240.00 $81,348.80 $58,490.00 $69,249.00 $46,613.00 $68,411.00 $70,634.48 $74,343.36 $62,400.00
Police Officer $63,356.00 $58,240.00 $74,505.60 $67,891.00 $46,613.00 $68,411.00 $70,634.48 $73,797.36 $62,400.00
Police Officer $62,566.00 $58,240.00 $68,161.60 $62,400.00 $68,411.00 $70,634.48 $73,164.00 $56,160.00
Police Officer $58,240.00 $65,062.40 $62,400.00 $68,411.00 $66,033.48 $54,912.00
Sergeant/Investigator $89,273.60 $89,400.00 $70,907.00 $77,697.93 $80,349.36 $65,728.00
Power Plant Operator $80,350.40 $84,250.00 $78,395.20



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population 2363 2682 3791 2386 4477 2796 6064 6128 4040 3627
FT EE 24 19 23 18 19 21 52 46 28 43
Position Bellevue Bloomfield Carter Lake Cascade* Dyersville Grundy Center*** Independence* Maquoketa* Monticello Osage*

Recreation/JKFAC Manager $52,000.00 $65,000.00 $56,827.00 $78,587.00 $62,745.00 $49,920.00
Utility Account Clerk $42,244.80 $39,769.60 $47,318.95 $51,875.20
Utility Account Clerk
Water/Wastewater Supv. $52,000.00 $73,454.00 $72,580.00

^ Results shown also include Park
& Recreation Coordinator (non-
department head).
^^ Average top-out numbers for 
Paramedics in the MedicEMS 
survey.  Lowest top-out was 
$25.42 and highest was $43.86; 
starting average was $22.68
^^^ Cities included in this column: 
Sac City, Alta, La Porte City, 
Milford, Forest City, Winterset, and 
Eldridge

Other City Positions
Accts Payable Clerk $42,244.80
Deputy City Clerk $67,745.00 $70,220.80 $53,098.00 $47,403.00 $48,506.00 $58,240.00 $54,392.00 $47,560.00
Financial Clerk $55,452.80
Office Assistant $44,740.80 $43,139.00
Chamber-Main St Dir $43,326.00
Telecom Manager $78,395.20
Telecom Customer Rep
Telecom Customer Rep
Telecom Office Mgr
Telecom System Tech $66,081.60
Telecom System Tech $66,081.60
Communications Director $50,000.00
Airport Manager $60,154.00
City Worker I (Addl)
City Worker I (Addl)
City Worker I (Addl)
City Worker II (Addl)
City Worker II (Addl)



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population 2363 2682 3791 2386 4477 2796 6064 6128 4040 3627
FT EE 24 19 23 18 19 21 52 46 28 43
Position Bellevue Bloomfield Carter Lake Cascade* Dyersville Grundy Center*** Independence* Maquoketa* Monticello Osage*

City Worker II (Addl)
PW Foreman $61,512.00 $68,515.20 $51,708.00
Street Supt $61,693.00
Asst. Police Chief $67,371.00 $97,968.00 $56,160.00 $82,295.00 $84,764.16
Sergeant $89,273.60 $77,438.00 $77,697.93
Police Officer- SRO $72,363.20
Police Officer $60,382.40 $68,411.00 $60,092.52
Police Officer $68,411.00 $60,092.52
Police Officer $68,411.00 $62,195.76
Police Officer $68,411.00 $62,195.76
Police Officer $68,411.00
Police Admin Asst $42,244.80 $44,137.60 $44,450.00 $43,659.20 $45,302.00
Head Dispatcher $66,030.44
Dispatch $51,071.10
Dispatch $60,030.44
Dispatch $51,071.10
Dispatch $52,858.59
Dispatch $51,071.10
Dispatch $60,030.44
Building Official $68,286.00
Community Center Event Mgr $44,500.00 $54,309.00
Park & Rec Admin Asst
Parks & Rec Coord $59,620.00
Parks & Rec Coord Sr
Parks Foreman
Parks Technician $54,309.00
Asst Lib Director $59,717.00
Librarian $42,640.00 $34,278.00 $45,635.00 $51,272.00 $38,386.00
Librarian $39,520.00 $32,136.00 $40,140.00 $32,323.20
Cemetery $51,147.20
Fire Chief $71,006.00
Fire Lt. $55,349.00
Fire Lt. $55,349.00
Paramedic (Addl) $49,378.00 $52,832.00
Paramedic (Addl) $44,512.00
Paramedic (Addl) $43,370.00



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population 2363 2682 3791 2386 4477 2796 6064 6128 4040 3627
FT EE 24 19 23 18 19 21 52 46 28 43
Position Bellevue Bloomfield Carter Lake Cascade* Dyersville Grundy Center*** Independence* Maquoketa* Monticello Osage*

AEMT $48,672.00
EMT/Fire Coord. $60,000.00
Utilities Gen Mgr $68,517.00 $116,391.00 $123,374.00 $100,298.00
Utilities Asst GM $98,614.00
Utility Office Manager $51,025.00 $41,558.40 $78,395.20
Utility Customer Service Rep $51,480.00 $33,425.60 $32,448.00
Utility Accountant $57,000.00
Meter Reader (Addl) $51,875.20
Line Mechanic (Addl) $70,486.00 $75,816.00 $80,371.20 $77,417.60
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic Apprent. $51,813.00
Electric Mechanic/Operator $62,462.40 $64,335.20 $71,614.40
Electric Mechanic/Operator $45,052.80
Electric Mechanic/Operator
Electric Office Asst
Electric Groundman $35,297.60
Water Operator $49,795.20 $60,044.00 $54,662.00 $52,770.00
Water Operator Sr $54,517.00
Wastewater Operator $60,306.00 $55,266.00 $52,770.00
Wastewater Operator Sr $54,517.00
Wastewater Maintenance
Water/WW Operator $51,667.20
Water/WW Operator $51,667.20
WW Lab Tech $54,517.00
Water Superintendent $78,187.00 $54,600.00
Wastewater Supt. $70,366.00 $54,600.00



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population
FT EE
Position

City Manager
Admin Asst
Ambulance Service Director
Aquatic Supervisor^
City Clerk
City Worker I
City Worker II
City Worker II
City Worker II
Maint Worker II- Refuse
Chief of Police
Dir of Public Works
ED Director
Electric Supt
Finance Director/ACM
Fleet Manager
Line Mechanic Foreman
Gas Journeyman
Gas Superintendent
Library Director
Line Mechanic- Apprentice
Line Mechanic- Apprentice
Line Mech App- 1st Phase
Line Mech App- 2nd Phase
Line Mech App- 3rd Phase
Line Mech App- 4th Phase
Line Mech- Non-Certified
Line Mech Journeyman
Meter Reader
Paramedic
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Officer
Sergeant/Investigator
Power Plant Operator

* City + Separate Utilities
** Utilities Only

***City Only
2611 4938 2924 3723 3,756 3,627 3149

20 49 19 Greenfield Survey Library 29
Rock Rapids* Vinton Wilton Others 2K-7K^^^ Size D Ave # Mean Median Tipton

$97,850.00 $108,952.00 $81,112.00 10 $104,556.45 $100,925.00 $120,189.94
$43,825.00 $35,963.00 5 $43,632.96 $43,971.20 $48,755.20

2 $64,386.20 $64,386.20 $62,521.06
$50,400.00 5 $48,265.60 $47,257.00 $37,311.04
$84,000.00 $52,868.00 8 $63,558.68 $55,577.50 $57,636.80

$52,769.00 $49,504.00 12 $49,257.80 $49,649.60
$54,600.00 $54,100.00 $55,140.80 12 $53,549.48 $54,558.50 $57,616.00
$54,600.00 $52,062.00 9 $53,081.38 $54,122.00 $49,119.20
$54,600.00 $51,293.00 4 $51,916.75 $52,905.00 $46,779.20

$50,440.00 2 $51,584.00 $51,584.00 $52,070.72
$86,652.00 $78,140.00 $84,173.00 13 $85,611.88 $84,173.00 $95,818.84

$72,749.00 $84,000.00 $68,610.00 $71,780.80 14 $72,585.42 $71,068.40 $76,883.12
0 #DIV/0! #NUM! $60,392.02

$86,132.80 5 $88,223.48 $86,132.80 $93,600.00
$72,100.00 3 $70,981.67 $72,100.00 $98,716.80

$64,958.40 2 $58,479.20 $58,479.20 $65,898.56
$77,708.80 5 $77,097.36 $79,976.00

$66,560.00 4 $60,210.80 $59,716.80 $55,253.12
3 $62,164.27 $56,097.60

$51,171.00 $79,494.00 $53,726.00 $50,409.13 $54,250.56 12 $56,425.72 $52,448.50 $48,782.50
$59,904.00 7 $61,073.11 $58,676.80 $57,116.80

4 $53,783.55 $52,821.50
$59,904.00 $56,534.40 4 $55,504.80 $57,293.60

$60,195.20 4 $56,087.20 $56,534.40
$68,702.40 2 $67,246.40 $67,246.40
$69,971.20 2 $69,815.20 $69,815.20

$74,880.00 $67,121.60 3 $71,843.20 $73,528.00
$76,377.60 3 $73,202.13 $76,377.60

$55,162.00 4 $59,857.30 $59,717.00
3 $54,520.33 $54,912.00 $50,275.68

$59,030.00 $63,814.00 $66,476.80 13 $64,923.73 $64,958.00 $70,294.22
$59,030.00 $63,814.00 11 $64,426.59 $63,814.00 $70,294.22
$59,030.00 $63,814.00 10 $64,258.11 $63,190.00 $65,891.28
$59,030.00 $60,195.00 8 $61,785.49 $61,297.50 $61,503.62
$75,696.00 $69,430.00 8 $77,310.24 $76,696.97 $74,387.04
$70,512.00 $78,582.40 5 $78,418.00 $78,582.40 $70,304.00



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population
FT EE
Position

Recreation/JKFAC Manager
Utility Account Clerk
Utility Account Clerk
Water/Wastewater Supv.

^ Results shown also include Park
& Recreation Coordinator (non-
department head).
^^ Average top-out numbers for 
Paramedics in the MedicEMS 
survey.  Lowest top-out was 
$25.42 and highest was $43.86; 
starting average was $22.68
^^^ Cities included in this column: 
Sac City, Alta, La Porte City, 
Milford, Forest City, Winterset, and 
Eldridge

Other City Positions
Accts Payable Clerk
Deputy City Clerk
Financial Clerk
Office Assistant
Chamber-Main St Dir
Telecom Manager
Telecom Customer Rep
Telecom Customer Rep
Telecom Office Mgr
Telecom System Tech
Telecom System Tech
Communications Director
Airport Manager
City Worker I (Addl)
City Worker I (Addl)
City Worker I (Addl)
City Worker II (Addl)
City Worker II (Addl)

* City + Separate Utilities
** Utilities Only

***City Only
2611 4938 2924 3723 3,756 3,627 3149

20 49 19 Greenfield Survey Library 29
Rock Rapids* Vinton Wilton Others 2K-7K^^^ Size D Ave # Mean Median Tipton

$84,000.00 7 $64,154.14 $62,745.00 $64,023.96
$58,240.00 $45,739.20 6 $47,531.29 $46,529.08 $46,571.20

0 #DIV/0! #NUM! $46,571.20
$66,560.00 $84,000.00 $67,036.00 6 $69,271.67 $69,808.00 $74,131.72

1 $42,244.80 $42,244.80
$52,000.00 9 $55,462.76 $53,098.00

1 $55,452.80 $55,452.80
2 $43,939.90 $43,939.90
1 $43,326.00 $43,326.00

$120,000.00 2 $99,197.60 $99,197.60
$62,400.00 1 $62,400.00 $62,400.00
$46,883.00 1 $46,883.00 $46,883.00
$53,560.00 1 $53,560.00 $53,560.00

1 $66,081.60 $66,081.60
1 $66,081.60 $66,081.60
1 $50,000.00 $50,000.00
1 $60,154.00 $60,154.00

$52,769.00 1 $52,769.00 $52,769.00
$52,769.00 1 $52,769.00 $52,769.00
$47,486.00 1 $47,486.00 $47,486.00

$54,600.00 1 $54,600.00 $54,600.00
$53,123.00 1 $53,123.00 $53,123.00



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population
FT EE
Position

City Worker II (Addl)
PW Foreman
Street Supt
Asst. Police Chief
Sergeant
Police Officer- SRO
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Admin Asst
Head Dispatcher
Dispatch
Dispatch
Dispatch
Dispatch
Dispatch
Dispatch
Building Official
Community Center Event Mgr
Park & Rec Admin Asst
Parks & Rec Coord
Parks & Rec Coord Sr
Parks Foreman
Parks Technician
Asst Lib Director
Librarian
Librarian
Cemetery
Fire Chief
Fire Lt.
Fire Lt.
Paramedic (Addl)
Paramedic (Addl)
Paramedic (Addl)

* City + Separate Utilities
** Utilities Only

***City Only
2611 4938 2924 3723 3,756 3,627 3149

20 49 19 Greenfield Survey Library 29
Rock Rapids* Vinton Wilton Others 2K-7K^^^ Size D Ave # Mean Median Tipton

$52,416.00 1 $52,416.00 $52,416.00
3 $60,578.40 $61,512.00
1 $61,693.00 $61,693.00
5 $77,711.63 $82,295.00

$67,642.00 4 $78,012.88 $77,567.97
$59,030.00 2 $65,696.60 $65,696.60
$59,030.00 $60,195.00 5 $61,622.18 $60,195.00

2 $64,251.76 $64,251.76
2 $65,303.38 $65,303.38
2 $65,303.38 $65,303.38
1 $68,411.00 $68,411.00

$47,008.00 6 $44,466.93 $44,293.80
1 $66,030.44 $66,030.44
1 $51,071.10 $51,071.10
1 $60,030.44 $60,030.44
1 $51,071.10 $51,071.10
1 $52,858.59 $52,858.59
1 $51,071.10 $51,071.10
1 $60,030.44 $60,030.44

$63,000.00 2 $65,643.00 $65,643.00
2 $49,404.50 $49,404.50

$46,218.00 1 $46,218.00 $46,218.00
1 $59,620.00 $59,620.00

$42,000.00 1 $42,000.00 $42,000.00
$59,966.00 1 $59,966.00 $59,966.00

$52,769.00 2 $53,539.00 $53,539.00
1 $59,717.00 $59,717.00

$41,600.00 $31,850.00 7 $40,808.71 $41,600.00
$32,136.00 5 $35,251.04 $32,323.20

1 $51,147.20 $51,147.20
1 $71,006.00 $71,006.00
1 $55,349.00 $55,349.00
1 $55,349.00 $55,349.00
2 $51,105.00 $51,105.00
1 $44,512.00 $44,512.00
1 $43,370.00 $43,370.00



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population
FT EE
Position

AEMT
EMT/Fire Coord.
Utilities Gen Mgr
Utilities Asst GM
Utility Office Manager
Utility Customer Service Rep
Utility Accountant
Meter Reader (Addl)
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic Apprent.
Electric Mechanic/Operator
Electric Mechanic/Operator
Electric Mechanic/Operator
Electric Office Asst
Electric Groundman
Water Operator
Water Operator Sr
Wastewater Operator
Wastewater Operator Sr
Wastewater Maintenance
Water/WW Operator
Water/WW Operator
WW Lab Tech
Water Superintendent
Wastewater Supt.

* City + Separate Utilities
** Utilities Only

***City Only
2611 4938 2924 3723 3,756 3,627 3149

20 49 19 Greenfield Survey Library 29
Rock Rapids* Vinton Wilton Others 2K-7K^^^ Size D Ave # Mean Median Tipton

1 $48,672.00 $48,672.00
1 $60,000.00 $60,000.00

$105,000.00 $120,000.00 $108,548.00 7 $106,018.29 $108,548.00
$89,000.00 $87,848.00 3 $91,820.67 $89,000.00
$58,240.00 $51,709.00 5 $56,185.52 $51,709.00

3 $39,117.87 $33,425.60
1 $57,000.00 $57,000.00
1 $51,875.20 $51,875.20

$74,880.00 $91,894.00 $76,377.60 7 $78,177.49 $76,377.60
$82,846.00 1 $82,846.00 $82,846.00
$82,846.00 1 $82,846.00 $82,846.00
$82,846.00 1 $82,846.00 $82,846.00

1 $51,813.00 $51,813.00
$70,512.00 4 $67,231.00 $67,423.60
$70,512.00 2 $57,782.40 $57,782.40
$56,409.00 1 $56,409.00 $56,409.00
$49,462.00 1 $49,462.00 $49,462.00

1 $35,297.60 $35,297.60
$58,115.20 5 $55,077.28 $54,662.00

$60,008.00 $73,840.00 3 $62,788.33 $60,008.00
$53,248.00 4 $55,397.50 $54,257.00

$60,008.00 $60,320.00 3 $58,281.67 $60,008.00
$50,960.00 1 $50,960.00 $50,960.00
$54,621.00 2 $53,144.10 $53,144.10

1 $51,667.20 $51,667.20
1 $54,517.00 $54,517.00

$81,369.60 3 $71,385.53 $78,187.00
$74,318.40 3 $66,428.13 $70,366.00



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population
FT EE
Position

City Manager
Admin Asst
Ambulance Service Director
Aquatic Supervisor^
City Clerk
City Worker I
City Worker II
City Worker II
City Worker II
Maint Worker II- Refuse
Chief of Police
Dir of Public Works
ED Director
Electric Supt
Finance Director/ACM
Fleet Manager
Line Mechanic Foreman
Gas Journeyman
Gas Superintendent
Library Director
Line Mechanic- Apprentice
Line Mechanic- Apprentice
Line Mech App- 1st Phase
Line Mech App- 2nd Phase
Line Mech App- 3rd Phase
Line Mech App- 4th Phase
Line Mech- Non-Certified
Line Mech Journeyman
Meter Reader
Paramedic
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Officer
Sergeant/Investigator
Power Plant Operator

Cedar County Mid-American Estherville Study MedicEMS^^ Coralville

$122,060.95 $218,691.00
$44,111.27 $56,992.00

$68,910.40
$55,954.86 $98,467.00
$75,420.02 $83,740.00

$59,696.00 $49,826.30 $49,536.00
$60,465.60 $54,091.37 $58,608.00
$60,465.60 $54,091.37 $58,608.00
$60,465.60 $54,091.37 $58,608.00
$47,008.00 $54,091.37 $58,608.00

$148,463.22 $93,159.23 $145,329.00
$79,372.80 $87,912.85 $108,950.00

$103,108.14
$101,292.53

$79,126.84 $86,126.58 $149,697.00
$62,212.80 $78,270.40 $67,958.70 $65,124.00

$89,627.10
$86,028.80

$64,066.80 $153,046.00
$84,933.33
$64,063.01

$72,342.40
$75,420.80
$80,163.20
$84,468.80

$100,526.40
$76,918.40 $63,086.40

$68,910.40
$92,047.00 $64,410.27 $85,181.00
$92,047.00 $64,410.27 $85,181.00
$92,047.00 $64,410.27 $85,181.00
$92,047.00 $64,410.27 $85,181.00

$126,193.74 $69,930.90 $120,931.00
$64,726.00

10/15/2023 22:26

Outside Comps



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population
FT EE
Position

Recreation/JKFAC Manager
Utility Account Clerk
Utility Account Clerk
Water/Wastewater Supv.

^ Results shown also include Park
& Recreation Coordinator (non-
department head).
^^ Average top-out numbers for 
Paramedics in the MedicEMS 
survey.  Lowest top-out was 
$25.42 and highest was $43.86; 
starting average was $22.68
^^^ Cities included in this column: 
Sac City, Alta, La Porte City, 
Milford, Forest City, Winterset, and 
Eldridge

Other City Positions
Accts Payable Clerk
Deputy City Clerk
Financial Clerk
Office Assistant
Chamber-Main St Dir
Telecom Manager
Telecom Customer Rep
Telecom Customer Rep
Telecom Office Mgr
Telecom System Tech
Telecom System Tech
Communications Director
Airport Manager
City Worker I (Addl)
City Worker I (Addl)
City Worker I (Addl)
City Worker II (Addl)
City Worker II (Addl)

Cedar County Mid-American Estherville Study MedicEMS^^ Coralville

10/15/2023 22:26

Outside Comps

$82,798.98 $72,928.04 $128,814.00
$49,807.34 $92,435.00
$49,807.34 $74,110.00
$84,319.92



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population
FT EE
Position

City Worker II (Addl)
PW Foreman
Street Supt
Asst. Police Chief
Sergeant
Police Officer- SRO
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Officer
Police Admin Asst
Head Dispatcher
Dispatch
Dispatch
Dispatch
Dispatch
Dispatch
Dispatch
Building Official
Community Center Event Mgr
Park & Rec Admin Asst
Parks & Rec Coord
Parks & Rec Coord Sr
Parks Foreman
Parks Technician
Asst Lib Director
Librarian
Librarian
Cemetery
Fire Chief
Fire Lt.
Fire Lt.
Paramedic (Addl)
Paramedic (Addl)
Paramedic (Addl)

Cedar County Mid-American Estherville Study MedicEMS^^ Coralville

10/15/2023 22:26

Outside Comps

$126,193.74



City of Tipton
Salary Comparisons

Population
FT EE
Position

AEMT
EMT/Fire Coord.
Utilities Gen Mgr
Utilities Asst GM
Utility Office Manager
Utility Customer Service Rep
Utility Accountant
Meter Reader (Addl)
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic (Addl)
Line Mechanic Apprent.
Electric Mechanic/Operator
Electric Mechanic/Operator
Electric Mechanic/Operator
Electric Office Asst
Electric Groundman
Water Operator
Water Operator Sr
Wastewater Operator
Wastewater Operator Sr
Wastewater Maintenance
Water/WW Operator
Water/WW Operator
WW Lab Tech
Water Superintendent
Wastewater Supt.

Cedar County Mid-American Estherville Study MedicEMS^^ Coralville

10/15/2023 22:26

Outside Comps

$112,528.00
$124,072.00



City Population FTE
Bellevue 2363 24 81,284$          80,205$          72,217$          50,939$           
Bloomfield 2682 19 50,000$        75,000$          52,000$          52,000$                    52,000$                  
Carter Lake 3791 23 76,294$        122,470$        65,000$          58,240$           65,000$                    
Cascade 2386 18 104,000$        55,640$        69,628$          69,077$          49,025$           
Dyersville 4477 19 137,904$        101,804$        104,040$        56,827$                    
Grundy Center 2796 21 67,454$                 55,515$        57,512$          84,822$          46,322$           
Independence 6064 52 126,000$        92,571$          70,356$          77,552$           78,587$                    73,454$                  
Maquoketa 6128 46 131,963$        92,700$          83,570$          62,300$           
Monticello 4040 28 96,500$          61,318$                 79,152$        88,234$          63,894$          43,680$           62,745$                    72,580$                  
Osage 3627 43 80,000$          55,000$        83,865$          54,080$          49,920$                    
Rock Rapids 2611 20 97,850$          72,749$          51,171$           66,560$                  
Tipton 3149 29 120,190$        62,521$                 57,637$        95,818$          76,883$          48,782$           64,023$                    74,131$                  
Vinton 4938 49 108,952$        84,000$        86,652$          84,000$          79,494$           84,000$                    84,000$                  
Wilton 2924 19 81,112$          52,868$        78,140$          68,610$          53,726$           67,036$                  
Greenfield Survey* 84,173$          71,780$          50,409$           
Library Class D** 54,250$           
Mean 104,556$        64,386$                 63,558$        85,612$          72,585$          56,425$           64,154$                    69,271$                  
Median 100,925$        64,386$                 55,577$        84,173$          71,068$          52,448$           62,745$                    69,808$                  

*Survey of other communities 2,000-7,000 population
** Monticello is an accredited Class D Library

PW
 Dire

cto
r

Lib
rary 

Dire
cto

r

Park
s a

nd Rec D
ire

cto
r

W
/S 

Su
perin

tendent

Position
City

 Admin

Ambulance
 Dire

cto
r

City
 Clerk

Polic
e Chief



Approved 
by Comp 

Committe
e 1/17/23 4% 5% 6.50%

FY 17 FY 18 FY18 % FY 19 FY19 % FY 20 FY20 % FY 21 FY21 % FY22 FY22% FY23 FY23 % FY24
Russ 95,000$   1.6 Russ 96,500$   * 96,500$   100,360.00$   101,325.00$   102,772.50$   
Britt $61,682 $63,533 3.00% $65,120 2% $71,121 9% $77,900 10% 79,848$   2.5 Britt 90,000$   12.7 87,194$   90,681.76$     91,553.70$     92,861.61$     
Sally $60,365 $61,573 2.00% $63,112 2% $64,690 3% $66,307 2% 67,965$   2.5 Sally 71,363$   8 77,072$   80,154.88$     80,925.60$     82,081.68$     
Nick $19.20 $19.65 2.34% $20.10 2% $52,500 25% $54,075 3% 55,427$   2.5 Nick 58,198$   8 62,854$   65,368.16$     65,996.70$     66,939.51$     
Lori $21.25 $21.70 2.12% $22.15 2% $23.75 7% $25.30 7% 25.93$     2.5 Lori 27.23$     7.3 86,100$   89,544.00$     90,405.00$     91,696.50$     
Jacob $48,000 $48,000 0% $49,200 3% $53,000 8% 54,325$   2.5 Jacob 57,041$   10 62,745$   65,254.80$     65,882.25$     66,823.43$     
Shannon $40,000 $41,000 3% $42,230 3% 43,286$   2.5 Shannon 45,450$   
Kegan Kegan 36,000$   10 39,600$   
Grace Grace 41,000$   42,640.00$     43,050.00$     43,665.00$     
Jim $23.30 $23.75 1.93% $24.20 2% $58,000 15% $61,000 5% 64,000$   4.9 Jim 67,000$   6 71,020$   73,860.80$     74,571.00$     75,636.30$     
Faith*** Faith 42,000$   4 43,680$   *** 45,864.00$     46,519.20$     
Penny Schmit*** Penny 18.45$     *** 19.37$            19.65$            
Molli Hunter*** Molli 15.54$     *** 16.32$            16.55$            

*** Salary and Raises set by Library Board, Council can set higher but will need subsequent Library Board concurrence

Approved by Comp 
Committee 1/10/22



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
RESOLUTION # 

Adopting FY ’25 Salary for the non-hourly employees 

WHEREAS, most hourly permanent employees were granted 3 years of wage increases 
and other benefits by Resolution 2023-68, and 

WHEREAS, most part-time and seasonal employees were hired and granted wages by 
prior Resolutions of the Council, and 

WHEREAS, the Library staff wages are set by the Library Board, and 

WHEREAS, Department Heads and several other employees or positions are not 
covered by the prior Resolutions and do not have negotiated employment agreements 
(City Clerk, Public Works Director, Water/Wastewater Director, Park and Rec. Director, 
Park and Recreation Superintendent, Ambulance on-call personnel and volunteers), and 

WHEREAS, Other employees or positions still need salaries set forth annually (City 
Administrator, Police Chief), and 

WHEREAS, The City Council has historically approved wage or salary increases for 
those positions annually, and 

WHEREAS, based upon the recommendation of the City Administrator the wages of 
On-Call Ambulance staff/volunteers are proposed to be set as follows (in accordance with 
Resolution 2023-68): 

On-Call/Driver:   $  8.00/Hour All employees regardless of Certification when On-Call 
EMT:            $20.42/Hour When On-A-Call/Treating or Transporting a Patient 
AEMT:       $23.57/Hour When On-A-Call/Treating or Transporting a Patient 
Paramedic:     $26.72/Hour When On-A-Call/Treating or Transporting a Patient 

WHEREAS, The Airport Manager is a “contract” position with the manager being paid 
an annual stipend by the City with the annual increase normally being based upon the 
recommendation of the Airport Commission, which recommended a stipend of $30,000 
for FY’25, and 

WHEREAS, the Council finds that the following positions: City Administrator, Public 
Works Director, Water/Wastewater Superintendent, City Clerk, Park and Rec. Director, 
Park and Rec Superintendent, Ambulance Director and Police Chief should receive a 
salary as stated below to take effect with the 1st pay period including July 1, 2024: 



Russ Farnum (City Administrator)  $__________ 
Nick Kahler (Director of Public Works) $__________ 
Sally Hinrichsen (City Clerk)  $__________ 
Jacob Oswald (Park and Rec Director) $__________ 
Grace Dupuy (Park and Rec Superintendent)  $__________ 
Jim Tjaden (Water/Wastewater Superintendent) $__________ 
Lori Lynch (Ambulance Director) $__________ 
Britt Smith (Police Chief)  $__________ 

WHEREAS, in Resolutions 2023-68, 2023-81, and 2023-95, the Council granted 
revisions to the Longevity Pay, which shall apply to all permanent, full-time staff as 
follows:  

Longevity Pay: 

A. Longevity Pay, as outlined in the Employee Handbook, shall herein be modified
and apply for all full-time employees, for continuous service to the City, as
follows:

i. At the beginning of the 10th year of employment, employee will receive
an additional $ 0.25 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or
other adjustments in effect at the time.

ii. At the beginning of the 15th year of employment, employee will receive
an additional $ 0.50 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or
other adjustments in effect at the time.

iii. At the beginning of the 20th year of employment, employee will receive
an additional $ 0.75 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or
other adjustments in effect at the time.

iv. At the beginning of the 25th year of employment, employee will receive an
additional $1.00 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or other
adjustments in effect at the time.

B. Longevity Pay shall be subject to the same payroll deductions that are applied to
regular wages.

WHEREAS, in Resolution 2023-68, 2023-81, and 2023-95, the Council granted 
revisions to the City contribution toward health insurance, which shall apply to all 
permanent, full-time staff as follows: 

City Contributions toward Health Insurance: 

A. Beginning July 1, 2023, the City shall provide the following contribution toward
employee health insurance coverage:

i. For Single coverage, the City shall pay the full premium;



ii. For Single + Spouse, or Single + Dependent coverage, the City shall pay
the equivalent of:

a) the Single premium, plus
b) $70.00, plus
c) $250.00.

iii. For Family coverage, the City shall pay the equivalent of:
a) the Single premium, plus
b) $70.00, plus
c) $500.00.

B. The difference between the City contribution and the cost of the selected health
insurance coverage shall be the responsibility of the Employee.

C. The City has the right to change insurance plans to provide coverage and
deductibles similar to, but not necessarily identical to, the coverage outlined in the
Employee Handbook, and

WHEREAS, all of the above wage increases have been accounted for within the 
proposed FY ’25 Budget, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby approve of the wages and salary increases as set out above, all of said wages 
and salaries shall be retroactive, if necessary, in order to take effect and be applicable to 
the first payroll issued during the month of July, 2024. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto  
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal for 
the City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed.  Done  
this 4th day of March, 2024. 

______________________________________ 
Wayne Peach, Mayor   

Attest: 

_________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
RESOLUTION # 

Acknowledging Monticello Library Director and 
Library Staff wages for FY ‘25 

WHEREAS, Most City employees’ wages are covered by employment agreements 
where wages and planned increases were bargained for and previously determined, and 

WHEREAS, the Library Director and Library staff are not covered by the employment 
agreement and their wages are set by the Library Board which approved 5% wage 
increases as part of the FY ’25 budget, and Compensation Committee recommended a  
6½% increase.  

Faith Brehm (Library Director)  $________  Salary 
            Molli Hunter (Technology and Adult Services) $________ per hour 

Penny Schmit (Youth Services and Outreach) $________ per hour 
And 

WHEREAS, in Resolution 2023-68, the Council granted revisions to the Longevity Pay, 
which shall apply to all permanent, full-time staff as follows:  

Longevity Pay: 

A. Longevity Pay, as outlined in the Employee Handbook, shall herein be modified
and apply for all full-time employees, for continuous service to the City, as
follows:

i. At the beginning of the 10th year of employment, employee will receive
an additional $ 0.25 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or
other adjustments in effect at the time.

ii. At the beginning of the 15th year of employment, employee will receive
an additional $ 0.50 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or
other adjustments in effect at the time.

iii. At the beginning of the 20th year of employment, employee will receive
an additional $ 0.75 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or
other adjustments in effect at the time.

iv. At the beginning of the 25th year of employment, employee will receive an
additional $1.00 per hour wage increase, in addition to any steps or other
adjustments in effect at the time.

B. Longevity Pay shall be subject to the same payroll deductions that are applied to
regular wages.

WHEREAS, in Resolution 2023-68, the Council granted revisions to the City 
contribution toward health insurance, which shall apply to all permanent, full-time staff 
as follows: 



City Contributions toward Health Insurance: 

A. Beginning July 1, 2023, the City shall provide the following contribution toward
employee health insurance coverage:

i. For Single coverage, the City shall pay the full premium;
ii. For Single + Spouse, or Single + Dependent coverage, the City shall pay

the equivalent of:
a) the Single premium, plus
b) $70.00, plus
c) $250.00.

iii. For Family coverage, the City shall pay the equivalent of:
a) the Single premium, plus
b) $70.00, plus
c) $500.00.

B. The difference between the City contribution and the cost of the selected health
insurance coverage shall be the responsibility of the Employee.

C. The City has the right to change insurance plans to provide coverage and
deductibles similar to, but not necessarily identical to, the coverage outlined in the
Employee Handbook, and

WHEREAS, the Council recognizes that the Library Board is vested with the power to 
set library staff wages and that the purpose of the Council approval of this Resolution is 
to acknowledge the wage increases and to give direction to the City Payroll Clerk. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby acknowledge the wage increases noted herein. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto  
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal for 
the City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed.  Done  
this 4th day of March, 2024. 

______________________________________ 
Wayne Peach, Mayor   

Attest: 

________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



Communication Page 

 
 

 

 

Synopsis:  Monticello City Code Chapter 138 lists the official grades for permanent street 
improvements.  

Background:  As City make permanent street improvements, we are to maintain a list of street grades. 

The street grades for Sycamore and Chestnut have been prepared by the City Engineer and are ready to 
be approved. 

Recommendation: Approval of the ordinance is recommended.  

Agenda Item:   7 
Agenda Date:  3/4/2024 

Agenda Items Description:    Ordinance amending the Monticello Code of Ordinances, by adding a new 
paragraph pertaining to Street Grades   

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Reports; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
Resolution 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item: 
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date:  4/29/2024 
Preparer:  Sally Hinrichsen 



ORDINANCE NO. 

An ordinance amending the Monticello Code of Ordinances, by adding a new 
paragraph pertaining to Street Grades 

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa: 

SECTION 1.  PARAGRAPH ADDED.  Chapter 138, Section 02, of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Monticello, is hereby adopted to read as follows: 

138.02   RECORDS MAINTAINED.  The Clerk shall maintain a record of all established grades and 
furnished information concerning such grades upon request:  

North Chestnut Street – From the southerly line of West 2nd Street to the northerly line of West 3rd Street 

Station Centerline Grade 

12+47.8 847.13 South end of return – West 2nd Street 
12+87.8 848.37 Centerline of West 2nd Street 
13+00 848.73 
14+00 851.78 
15+00 854.48 
16+00 859.74 
17+00 863.74 
17+03.2 863.83 Centerline of West 3rd Street 
17+42.2 863.36 North end of return – West 3rd Street 

North Sycamore Street – From the northerly line of East 1st Street to the southerly line of East 7th Street 

Station Centerline Grade 

10+78.8 828.10 North end of return – East 1st Street 
11+00 827.85 
12+00 826.01 
13+00 825.10 
14+00 824.53 
15+00 823.66 
15+22.6 824.11 Centerline of East 2nd Street 
16+00 824.56 
17+00 825.27 
18+00 825.98 
19+00 826.69 
19+39.1 826.97 Centerline of East 3rd Street 
20+00 827.40 



21+00 828.11 
22+00 828.82 
23+00 829.53 
23+51.6 829.89 Centerline of East 4th Street 
24+00 830.07 
25+00 829.53 
26+00 829.85 
27+00 830.34 
28+00 830.09 
29+00 829.49 
30+00 828.90 
31+00 828.70 
32+00 829.10 
32+02.9 829.11 Centerline of East 6th Street 
33+00 829.10 
34+00 828.70 
35+00 828.20 
36+00 827.70 
37+00 826.82 
37+42.3 826.44 North end of return – East 7th Street 

SECTION 2.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a 
whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 3.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

Passed and approved by the Council this _____th day of ________________ 2024. 

Wayne Peach , Mayor         

ATTEST: 

Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. _____on the _____ day of _______, 2024. 

            Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 



Communication Page 

 

 

Synopsis:   
Monticello Give to Grow has been fundraising money as part of the Small-Town Dreams Initiative.  A 
blessing from city council is being request to install a TV for recognition.   

Background Information: 
A little over a year ago, a group of local community members came together and applied to be 
accepted into the Small-Town Dreams Initiative, which has successfully been done.   

Through the initiative, the group was posed a challenge: Monticello can receive $100,000 to start an 
endowment, from an anonymous donor, for the community by raising matching amounts locally. By 
the end of the campaign, the community will have built a $450,000 endowment that will grow in 
perpetuity and pay out $25,000 a year for grantmaking. 

To date, the Give to Grow team has raised over $165,000 and presented our first $15,000 grant to 
Monticello Main Street for their mural project that will be completed this Spring.   

One of the goals prior to this mural project being done is to have a recognition display installed in the 
lobby outside of the City Council Chamber.  The Give to grow team has discussed several options and 
would like to move forward with the installation of a TV.  This TV will be donated to the group and 
allow them the ability to add donors and inform the public on projects Give to Grow support, as well as 
the possibility of other local information on upcoming events, etc.   

Staff Recommendation:   
A motion to approve is item is recommended. 

Agenda Item: # 8 
Agenda Date: 3/4/2024 

Agenda Items Description:   Monticello Give to Grow Recognition Installation 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion 

Attachments & Enclosures: Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item: 
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 2/29/2024 
Preparer: Russ Farnum 



Communication Page 

 

Agenda Item: # 9-18    
Agenda Date: 3/04/2024 

Agenda Items Description:   Reports 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Reports; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item: 
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 2/29/2024 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 


	Part 1 of packet.pdf
	A 01 a 3.4.2024 agenda
	A 02 a 2.19.2024 minutes
	A 03 a 02.26.2024 Council  work session minutes
	A 04 a February 22 2024 Payroll
	Sheet1

	A 05 a Claims Report 03.05.2024
	D 01 a Communication Page SRF 3 year extension
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 1
	Agenda Date: 03/04/2024


	D 01 a Communication Page SRF 3 year extension
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 1
	Agenda Date: 03/04/2024

	D 01 b PD Maturity Extension (Monticello #33 2024)-v2
	D 01 c Amendment to PD (Monticello #33 2024)-v1
	Section 1. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary therein, the Maturity Date of the Original Agreement shall be March 19, 2027.

	Part 2 of packet.pdf
	D 02 a LTR_2024-02-26_SouthWaterTower_ReccToApproveContracts
	LTR_2024-02-26_SouthWaterTower_RecToApproveContracts

	D 02 b 2024-              Letting (contract , bonds.App) (water tower repainting)
	D 02 c water tower repainting contract
	D 02 d water tower repainting performance bond
	D 02 e water tower repainting liability insurance
	D 03 a Communication Set FY 24 Budget.Amendment.Public.Hearing
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: #  3
	Agenda Date: 3/4/2024

	D 03 b 2024-            Budget.Amend.#1(Pub.Hrg.Notice)
	D 04 a Communication Page FT  Paramedic(1)
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 4
	Agenda Date: 3/4/2024

	D 04 b 2024-      Ambulance.FY Paramedic(hiring)
	E 01 a Communication Page Compensation Committee Recommendations
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: 5 & 6
	Agenda Date: 03/04/2024

	E 01 b 1 Communication Page Overview History Recommendations
	E 01 c 2 Resolution 2023-68 Complete with Wage Scales
	2023-68 Resolution(Wage Scales and Other Benefits) Atty Approved
	IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA

	Wage Scales FINAL 2023-2026
	Wage Scales FY 23-24
	Wage Scales FY24-25
	Wage Scales FY25-26


	E 01 d 3 Tipton Salary Survey Results 2023
	E 01 e 4 Tipton Study summary spreadsheet (Corrected)
	E 01 f 5 Salary History Chart for Council
	E 02 b 2024-    Non.Bargaining.Wages (Approval)
	E 02 c 2024-         Library.Staff.Director(Wage.Increases.FY.25)
	F 01 a Communication Chestnut.Sycamore street grade
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item:   7
	Agenda Date:  3/4/2024

	F 01 b 2024-           Chestnut . Sycamore  St Grade Ordinance
	G 01 a Communication Page - Monticello Give to Grow
	Background Information:
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 8
	Agenda Date: 3/4/2024

	H 01 a Communication Reports
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 9-18
	Agenda Date: 3/04/2024





